From:  Campbell, Michael

Sent: 5/23/2014 10:17:02 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: FW: Loquats in the breakroom

This really is fantastic.

From: Fok, Francis W. S.

Sent: Friday, May 23, 2014 9:58 AM

To: Eustace, Claire; DRA Electricity Planning and Policy Branch; DRA_Energy Cost of Service &
Natural Gas Branch; DRA Electricity Pricing & Customer Programs Branch DL

Subject: RE: Loquats in the breakroom

Hi Claire,

We who have tried the loquats must give you a heartfelt appreciation and gratitude for your
immense generosity and self-less love to all!

Wishing you and your family a great holiday weekend too!

Francis

From: Eustace, Claire

Sent: Friday, May 23, 2014 9:34 AM

To: DRA Electricity Planning and Policy Branch; DRA_Energy Cost of Service & Natural Gas Branch;
DRA Electricity Pricing & Customer Programs Branch DL

Subject: Loquats in the breakroom

This really might be the last time because it’s going to be a hot weekend and I don’t know if
there will be many left on the tree by Tuesday! Enjoy your holiday weekend,
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